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Written Questions

Question 

ID

RFP Reference (page number, section number, 

paragraph)

Specific IFB Language Question Answer

Example Page 20, Desk Reviews Desk Review Where are the Desk Review Specifications?

1 Page 5, Subcontractors 1.14 Subcontactors Will you be able to subcontract all or any of the residential beds?

The Medical Detoxification and CORT beds can be 

subcontracted out. Subcontracting will require prior 

approval by DHS. 

2 Page 12 Minimum Qualifications 2.3 Minimum Qualifications What is the combined maximum and minimum number of beds required total?

Maximum utilization: CORT  16 beds; Medical Detox 

22 beds. The maximum number of beds must be 

available for utilization under the contract. The 

actual number of beds used will be based on need.

3 Page 12 Minimum Qualifications 2.3 Minimum Qualifications 
How separated do the medical detox beds need to be from the residential CORT beds, different 

rooms or different wings?

Facilities housing these beds may be separate or 

combined, but each population must be separate, 

i.e.: Same facility but separate wings.

4 Page 12 Minimum Qualifications 2.3 Minimum Qualifications 
 Are the 22 beds for medical detox and 16 beds for residential the minimum number required or 

maximum?
Maximum number of beds required.

5 Page 12 Minimum Qualifications 2.3 Minimum Qualifications 

If the 16 residential beds are not being utilized and are not occupied by CORT clients can you utilize 

the beds with other funding sources outside of the listed counties for as long as listed counties are 

given priority?

Yes, but Contractor cannot utilize these funds for 

reimbursement. Beds must be available for court-

ordered clients when necessary.

6 Page 12 Minimum Qualifications 2.3 Minimum Qualifications Can you subcontract 6 medical detox beds and 4 of the residential beds out?

The Medical Detoxification and CORT beds can be 

subcontracted out. Subcontracting will require prior 

approval by DHS. 

7
Page 15, Additional Requirements For Court 

Ordered Residential Treatment 2.6
Additional Requirments 

Will transportation from facility need to be an option for the client or will every client need to be 

transported and there is not option for the client?

Provider(s) is responsible for providing all necessary 

transporation to and from the facility for DAABHS 

clients referred by the courts.

8 Page 5, Subcontractors 1.14 Subcontactors Will you be able to subcontract all or any of the medial detox beds?

The Medical Detoxification and CORT beds can be 

subcontracted out. Subcontracting will require prior 

approval by DHS. 

9
Page 15, Additional Requirements For Court 

Ordered Residential Treatment 2.6
Additional Requirments Will transportation be reimbursable if outside of the listed counties for CORT? No

10
Page 15, Additional Requirements For Court 

Ordered Residential Treatment 2.6
Additional Requirments Will transporation need to be provided back from the facilites? e.g. provided both ways?

YES. Provider(s) is responsible for providing all 

necessary transporation to and from the facility for 

DAABHS clients referred by the courts.

Instructions
This Response Template must be used for submission of written questions.  All questions should provide the requested information. Those that do not, may not be answered by DHS.  The Vendor may add as many lines as needed.  DHS 

would strongly prefer the Vendor to ask multi-part questions as individual questions on seperate lines.

Instructions:  Complete all cells of each question asked in the Table below.  Clearly identify the referenced section or text.
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